## WAYLAND WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT COMMISSION

## MEETING OF 14 Dec 2012

## MINUTES

In attendance:	Fred Knight, Sam Potter
Absent:	
Guests:	Anette Lewis, Molly Upton, Woody Baston, John
	Moynihan, Ian Catlow
Location of meeting:	Selectmen's Room, Wayland Town Building

Fred Knight called the meeting to order at 8:35 AM.

- 8:37 1. Public comment
  - Anette: Why are we using BRP WP 81 rather than BRP WP 85? Ans: Ian says DEP says this is the one they want.
  - Woody: What are the capacities to be used in calculating betterments? Discussion follows. Woody wants the total capacity to be understood.
- 8:45 2. Discuss and approve BRP WP 81 General Permit for Small Wastewater Treatment Facility Wayland, Massachusetts.
  - Introduction: This application to MassDEP is part of our intiative to get the remaining allocation permitted for 20W. The MassDEP granted them a permit for their 45000 gpd in two phases. The first is for 28000 gpd and is allocated to businesses and condos in the first phase of the development at the Town Center. The second, totaling 17000 gpd, is to be approved when the WWMDC satisfies MassDEP that the entire aggregate capacity for all users of the WWMDC can be disposed of. This application is for a ground water discharge on the property near the Town Building to supplement the surface water discharge to the Sudbury River.
  - Discussion about the contents of the application. Suggestions from Fred on changing some wording.
  - Motion by Sam: WWMDC authorizes the WWMDC chair to sign the ground water discharge permit once Town Counsel has reviewed the document and provided

any changes are reviewed by Town Counsel. Second by Fred, vote 2-0.

- 8:54 3. Topics not reasonably anticipated by the chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting, if any.
  - Discussion of WWMDC needing to approve piping to and from Pump Station #3
  - Fred to issue a letter to 20W, as moved in the November 2012 WWMDC monthly meeting.
- 9:02 4. Public comment
  - Molly: Is there a plan to add meters on users? How will betterments be charged? Ans: Meters are not planned due to cost (Est \$2000/user), but we are considering temporary meters in some locations.
  - Woody: How will flows from Wayland Commons and 20W be monitored? Ans: Wayland Commons pumping station run time and 20W water meters.
  - Anette: Who are parties in ACO? Ans: ACO is being negotiated. Will there be a refined cost estimate for construction of forced main and leaching field? Ans: Piping cost and construction of the leaching field are estimated to be in the range \$800k to \$900k. Who controls the land where leaching field will be placed? Where are the funds coming from to pay for the leaching field?
  - Woody: Does estimated cost of leaching field include repaving? Ans: Estimated cost includes restoration of roadway and sidewalk.
  - Ian: For grinder pumps in the outside, there could be influx of ground water from the gravity feed from the house into the E-1 (container for grinder pump) or leak in the E-1. For inside grinder pumps, there could be sump pump dumping into wastewater system.
  - Anette: Has 20W been shown our water conservation restrictions?
  - Ian: Maybe confirm this with water department inspections. Coordinate with John Moynihan.

## 9:27 5. Adjourn

Respectfully submitted,

Wayland WWMDC Minutes

Fred Knight

Attachments:

To be attached

Distribution:

Fred Knight, Sam Potter, Board of Selectmen, Web site, File